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* MOT ADMITTED IN FL
¥ BOARD CERTIFIED INTERNATIONAL LAW

Department of State
Division of Corporations
" 409 E. Gaines Street
Tallahassee, Florida 32399
»  ATTN: Ms. Tammi Cline

Re: Global Point Productions, LLC. -
Corporate Filing — 400007806314
Articles of Correcticn :
Dear Ms. Cline:
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Attached please find the above referenced Articles of Correction for Global Point
Productions, LLC organized as of September 13, 2002, as confirmed by the enclosed notice
received from the Division of Corporation on September 18, 2002. Also enclosed is a check for
$25.00 to cover the required filing fee.

Should you have any questions or concerns regarding this matter, please feel free to
contact the undersigned directly.

Sincerely,

Sandler, Travis & Rosenber

By:

o NS
LAursn V. Perez {/ O)’ ;’%2
R Trade Advisor

Enclosures
sifipd/glabalpointproductions,llc/091802

WASHINGTON, D.C. MLAN] NEW YORK BALTIMORE *SAN FRANCISCO CHICAGD BUENOS AIRES

*OFFICES KNOWN AS SANDLER TRAVIS & ROSENBERG AND GLAD & FERGUSON, P.C,

*LOS ANGELES
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Lauren Perez

From: limitedonline@mail. dos. siate.fl.us

Sent: Wednesday, September 18, 2002 11:48 AM
To: LPEREZ@STRTRADE.COM

Subject: Corporate Filing - 400007806314

The Articles of Organization for GLOBAL POINT PRODUCTIOSN, LLC
were filed on September 18, 2002, effective September 13, 2002,
and assigned document number L02000024215. Please refer to this
numker whenever corresponding with this cffice.

A limited liability company annual report/uniform business report
will be due this office between January 1 and May 1 of the year
following the calendar year of the file date. A Federal Employer
Identification (FEI) number will be required before this report
can be filed. Please apply NOW with the Internal Revenue Service
by calling 1-800-829-3676 and requesting form SS-4.

Please be aware if the limited liability company address changes,
it is the responsibility of the limited lisbility company to
notify this office...
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Should you have any questions regarding this matter, please telephone r';“;_c ic-;:
(850) 245-6051, the Registraticn Section. 2o v

=0 e
Tammi Cline %‘i o -
Document Specialist mo ﬁf
Division of Corpcrations __,‘-C: e |
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Letter Number: 020518124741-400007806314 E‘Ei‘ﬂ =
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ARTICLES OF CORRECTION
FOR
FLORIDA OR FOREIGN LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY

Pursuant to section 608.4115, F.S., this docutnent is being submitted within the reguired 30

business davs to correct the attached articles of organization or application to transact business
in Florida.

FIRST: The name of the limited liability company is:
Global Point Productiosn, LLC

SECOND:  The articles of organization or the application to transact business

{CHECK THE APPROPRIATE BOX AND COMPLETE THE APPLICABLE STATEMENT

Contains an incorrect statement. The incorrect statement, the reason the statement is
incorrect, and the corrected statement are as follows:

There was a typographical error made in the name of the company.

The correct name of this limited liability company is "Global Point

Productions, LLC"
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[1  Was defectively signed. The manner in which the document was defectively s1gn§‘_f§n and o =
the appropriate correction is as follows: m Q — %
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Dated: September 18 . 2002
éture of a member or authorized represMa member

fauren V. Perez

Typed or printed name of signee

Filing Fee: $23.00
Certified Copy: $30.00 {optional)

CRZE062(3/00)




Electronic Articles of Organization 02000024213
. . o ror, L. September 18, 2002
Florida Limited Liability Company 3t Of State

Article I
The name of the Limited Liability Company is:

GLOBAL POINT PRODUCTIOSN, LLC

Article I1
The street address of the principal office of the Limited Liability Company is:

2380 BLUE LAGOON DRIVE
MIAML FL. 33126

The mailing address of the Limited Liability Company is:

5200 BLUE LAGOON DRIVE
600 _
MIAML FL. 33126
Article ITI
The name and Florida street address of the registered agent is:
LAUREN V PEREZ
2580 BLUE LAGOON DRIVE

MIAMI, FL. 33126

Having been named as registered agent and to accept service of process
for the above stated limited liability company at the place designated

in this certificate, I hereby accept the appointment as registered agent
and agree to act in this capacity. I further agree to comply with the
provisions of all statutes relating to the proper and complete performance
of my duties, and I am familiar with and accept the obligations of my
position as registered agent.

Registered Agent Signature: LAUREN V. PEREZ




Article IV L020000242A [?II
The name and address of managing members/managers are: "8 r 18, 2002

e b
Title: MGRM Sec. Of State
THOMAS G TRAVIS
5200 BLUE LAGOON DRIVE
MIAMI, FL. 33126

Title: MGRM

CAROLE MYERS

5200 BLUE LAGOON DRIVE
MIAMI, FL. 33126

Title: MGRM

LEONARD L ROSENBERG
5200 BLUE LAGOON DRIVE
MIAMI, FL. 33126

Title: MGRM

PATRICIA THORP

5200 BLUE LAGOON DRIVE
MIAMIL FL. 33126

Article V
The effective date for this Lumited Liability Company shall be:

09/13/2002

Signature of member or an authorized representative of a member
Signature: THOMAS G. TRAVIS




